
22Q 
McGoffin Ave. P.O. BOX 970 

Spring City, TN. 37381 

615365-4567 

April 5, 1988 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
1266 Riverview Drive 
Walnutport, PA 18088 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

I am writing to confirm your reception of WXQK at 6:00 am 
Eastern Standard Time on March 12, 1988. It was quite a surprise 
to hear of our signal reaching such a distance. 

At the time of your reception WXQK was operating at our authorized 
power of 500 watts non -directional. The station maintains this 
power level from 6:00 A.M. until 8:00 P.M. or 1/2 hour past sunset 
each day (whichever comes first). 

Although I am not interested in devoting a great deal of time to 
it, I am somewhat interested in some limited "DX-ing" and have 
been trying to find out how to build an adequate A.M. antenna. If 
you happen across any information on the subject please drop it in 
the mail. I would be very interested in more details of the SM -2 
Space Magnet which you indicated you were using. Obviously it 
must be doing an incredible job. 

Thanks for writi.ng ! 

Walter Hooper 
General Manager 


